QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Report no. 1

To: Bidders

From: UNDP Syria

Subject: Rehabilitation of the Yest Factory in Homs City
Reference: UNDP-SYR-ITB -056RR-21

Date: 16-11-2021

UNDP Syria Procurement Unit received question regarding the subject ITB. This questions is

documented below with respective answers.
Is there a special item for the scraping and

removal of ceramics removal? al

The price of the ceramic tiles’ installation
includes the old ceramic scraping and removal.
What are the dimensions of the steel mesh for

the installation of the facade stone?

The dimensions of the steel mesh for installing
the stone are 25x25 cm. The contractor cuts the
stone from the back with a binding tape. The Q2
stone is fixed by wires connecting with the net.
The stone must be 25 cm wide and at least 30
cm long. Installation is carried out under the
supervision of the administration.

What is the method of making payments, when
the works finished or according to the overall Q3

progress percentage?
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ayments are released into two installments
according to the percentage of completion
according to the contract value: the first
payment after the completion of 60% of the
contract value, and the second upon completion

of the required works.

Is the initial deposit paid in USD or in Syrian

pounds?

It is accepted in USD or equivalent according to

the UN exchange rate.

Is there a preferable to a specific country of origin

to supply the cutting and packaging machine?

The country of origin is not considered a criterion
for evaluating the offer, as all countries of origin
accept the condition that the materials and
equipment conform to the technical specifications
book and the minimum required quality, and the
ability to import, supply and install in the selected
area.

Is grouting required to be placed under motors or

compressors

No need to put grout under motors or

compressors

How will the new equipment be located?

It is the responsibility of the factory management
to provide and secure the appropriate place for

the packaging machine and all work tools.

Correcting some paragraphs:

Page 25 — A06 — Glass thickness Smm
Page 27 — Chrome 304

Page 28 - BO3 — Cream

Page 29 - Bo4 - Coupler
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What are the dimensions of the excavation for

the sewer to be implemented?

At the same level as the old sewer, a layer of
sand must be laid under the pipes to be installed,
with a thickness of 10 cm. After the pipes are
extended, a layer of concrete with a thickness of
15 cm is laid, and on top of it, fine gravel is
placed until a level of =15 cm is reached from
the factory floor level, after which a 15 cm thick
concrete is poured. poison

What are the dimensions of the ceramic to be

supplied?

25x40 cm and the color is determined by the
administration
How will the window frames of the stone facade

be calculated?

The work is included in the stone facade

installation price of the factory.
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All other terms and condition remain unchanged.




